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Ruth Nettles 

From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmaiI.com] 

Sent: 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Martha Brown; Bumett, John 

Subject: 

Attachments: Documenkpdf 

Wednesday, April 09,2008 1 5 2  PM 

WREC / PEF Joint Status Report - Dkt# 040133-EU 

This electronic filing is made by: 

John T. Burnett 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

john. burnett@pgnmaiI.com 
(727) 820-51 84 

Docket No. 040133-EU 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 2 pages. 

Please find attached the Joint Status 
Report of WREC and PEF in the subject 
docket. 

<<Document.pdf>> 

Lisa Stright 
Regulatory Analyst - Legal Dept. 
Progress Energy 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 222-8738 office 
(850) 222-9768 fax 
Em ail : I isa . st rig h t @ pg nmail .com 

41912 008 



Ms. Ann Cole, Commission (:lerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak noulevard 
Tallahasscc, Florida 32399-0850 

Dear Ms, Cole: 

Piit smilt ti) Commissiou  ode^ No PSC-05-0065- PAA-ELI, eri~lusrcl fur filiug UII 

beholf of Withlncoochee River Electric Cooperative a i d  Prugess Enetgy Flurida is the 
subject Stahis Report 

Please acknuwledgc you! receipt of the a h v e  Gliiig as pruvided in Lllu 

Cu~nrnissiun’s cltx~ruriic l i h g  proccdurcs. Thank you for your ussistuncc in this mattcr, 

Sinccrcly, 

JTRilms 
Encloswtt 

EC: Gail Siiiiysw (PEF) 
Billy Brown (WREC) 



This stellus rcpvrt is submitted pursuant to Uun”ssion Ordcr No. f’SC-US-U9bS- 

FAA-EIJ, issiied Ocfobcr 10, 5005 in Docket No. 0301 33-EU, which approved the 

currently eftectrve temtonal agreement between Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative 

(“WREC”) end Piugress Erlurgy FluriJa, Inc. (“PEF”). 

W R  1I:C / PEF C:iistonier Transfer IJpdatcs: 

tJndcr “Pl~ase 2” of the customer tr:uxfers delineated in the currently effective territorial 
agreement between WRFC and PEF, the following transfers have hem con-tpletcd since 
Febnrnry 2007: 

North of County L i n t  Koad - Wcmando County: 596 PEF customcrs h a w  bccn 
Lrunsfcrrcd to WREC; complctcd on August 1. 2007. 

North Dunnellon. Triangle S. of Duiiricllon Rand, W. Riverwood Drive Citrus 
Couiity 7Ci9 PEF custoniers have been tiniisfeer“! tu WREC, completed 011 
Duccinbei 13, 2007. 

North of Whitman Road - I lemanrln County: 70.5 PI:[? customers have heen 
transferred to WREC; completed on March 13, 2008. 

Norlh Brvud Struct & Howcll Koad - Hcmando County: 8 I’EF custorncrs havc 
bee11 i r i u 1 h - d  to WREC; cornpleled 011 Much 13,200S. 

Zephyrhills - kist Pascn County: 694 WREC custoiners have been transferred to 
PEF; c,oinplcted on Rugiist 24, 2007. 

Lcphyrhills - kast l’asco County: 401 WIIEC customers have been transferred to 
tW’; complctcd on Dcccmbcr 13, 2007. 

An additiulid 165 (upprorc.) Exhibit E? cuslornm ure sd~eduled tu bt: Lrtlris!kCcrrud 
from WREC to PEF in Hcitiiuido arid Citius Counties 011 April 7 I S, 2008. 

The status of the remaining customer transfers to be effectuated under the current temitonal 
ugrccmerit is us follows: 


